### Contact

+48577446743 (Mobile) yury.a.matusevich@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/yurymatusevich (LinkedIn) stackoverflow.com/users/4352003/ yury-matusevich (Other)

### Top Skills

Python (Programming Language)
Pandas (Software)
Ruby on Rails

### Languages

Polish (Limited Working)
English (Full Professional)
Russian (Native or Bilingual)
Belarusian (Limited Working)

### Certifications

Scrum Master Certified (SMC)

<u>Crash Course on Python</u>

# Yury Matusevich

Engineering Manager. Ruby on Rails lead.

Warsaw, Mazowieckie, Poland

# Summary

Experienced Team Lead with a demonstrated history of working in the computer software industry. Skilled in Ruby, Ruby on Rails and other web development technologies. I have a good knowledge of how to manage time efficiently and build a great team. Participated at public and private events with speeches. Successfully grew up juniors to middle and senior developers. Strong information technology professional and leader.

# Experience

Corevist

7 years 2 months

Engineering Manager
October 2022 - Present (10 months)

Warsaw, Mazowieckie, Poland

Head of Ruby. Tech/Team lead August 2019 - November 2022 (3 years 4 months)

Warsaw, Mazowieckie, Poland

### Responsibilities:

- Back-end and Front-end product development
- Application architecture design
- Offsite and onsite meetings with clients
- Management of development team
- Report to leadership team
- JIRA set up and configuration
- Interviews

Lead: Client Support, Troubleshooting, Project Management, Communications, Tasks Estimation, Team Coordinating, Remote Team Control, JIRA configuration, Dev methodology integration, Reporting.

Tech: Rails 5, 6, Ruby 2.4.6-2.7.6, Unicorn, Puma, Haml, HTML, JQuery, React, MariaDB, Capistrano 3, Git, RSpec, Rack, DelayedJob, Sidekiq, Redis, Paymetric, OpenId, SAP, Docker, Bash, JIRA, Scrum

Ruby on Rails Engineer
June 2016 - August 2019 (3 years 3 months)

### Responsibilities:

- Technical expertise
- Offsite and onsite meetings with clients
- Application architecture design
- Back-end and Front-end product development.
- Integration with 3rd party services.

Soft skills: Client Support, Troubleshooting, Communications, Tasks Estimation, Team Coordination, JIRA configuration.

Tech stack: Rails 2, 3, 4, 5, Ruby 1.8.7 - 2.4.6, Unicorn, Haml, JQuery, prototype, MySQL, Capistrano 2-3, Git, RSpec, Rack, DelayedJob, SAML, OpenId, SAP, Docker, Bash, JIRA, Scrum.

Responsibilities: Production support, New feature development, Test coverage, Application architecture design, Integration with 3rd party services, Estimation

Accomplishments: Rails upgrades: 2 -> 3, 3 -> 5, Ruby upgrades 1.8.7 -> 2.2, 2.2 -> 2.4.6, PayPal and Paymetric integration.

UNL Solutions LTD
Ruby on Rails developer
December 2015 - June 2016 (7 months)
Minsk

Online browser game Ruby on Rails backend

#### Responsibilities:

- design architecture for features
- features implementation
- code review
- fix issues
- analysis and optimization of performance

Stack:

Ruby 2+, Ruby on Rails 5, 5.2, RSpec, Git, CoffeeScript, SASS, HAML, REST API, Capistrano.

**Itransition Group** 

Ruby/ Ruby on Rails developer

November 2014 - April 2015 (6 months)

Ruby, RoR, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Rspec, Jquery, Git, Canvas, CoffeeScript

Freelance

Web Developer

July 2013 - September 2014 (1 year 3 months)

Ruby, RoR, MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Sqlite, Redis, Cucumber, Rspec,

 $Capistrano,\,Coffeescript,\,Jquery,\,AngualrJS,\,JavaScript,\,Git,\,SVN,\,HTML,$ 

CSS, SASS.

C#, Java EE.

### Education

Belarusian State University of Informatics and Radioelectronics